THE FIRST COMMITTEE

The National School closed in 1952, and the building was derelict for nearly thirty
years. In 1981, after heroic efforts of clearing and refurbishment (see photos in the
foyer, and in the Priory Hall album), it reopened as Priory Hall, for community use.
The original committee had 15 members representing local groups, and 8 elected
members.

REPRESENTATIVE MEMBERS

Mrs. C. Skelton
Mrs. S. Walton

Mr. K. Harrison
Mr. C. Ratcliffe
Mr. J. Sabin

Mrs. S.Young

Mr. Royston Clarke
Mrs. M. Attwood
Mr. P. Thompson
Mrs. R. Wrench
Miss J. Marston
Mr. P. Hegenbarth
Mrs. J. Bardsley
Mr. D. Davies

Mrs. L. Durbin
ELECTED MEMBERS
Mrs. R. Bradley
Mr. J. Morris-Jones
Mr. R. Cheeseman

Mr. J. Arrowsmith

Youth Club

W.1.

Parochial church council
OAPs

Wenlock Players
Armadas drama group
Bowling Club

Town Council
Olympian Society
Trefoil Guild
Ratepayers” Association
Male Voice Choir
Ladies’ Choir

Catholic Church

Playgroup

Rev. Michael Thomas
Mrs. C.Constantine
Mr. J. Skelton

Mr. M. Whiteman



